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Tara Shaver
P.O. Box 50351 SCUD WASTE BUREAU

Albuquerque, NM 87181-0351
(505) 319-7825

shaveimissionstdmail .com

March 23, 2021

George W. Akeley, Jr.
Manager, Enforcement Division, Solid Waste Bureau
NMED Dist. 1
121 TijerasAvenue,N.E. Suite 1000
Albuquerque, NM 87102-3400

Re: Unmarked vehicles transporting and disposing of infectious waste

Dear Mr. Akeley,

I have enclosed photographs of a vehicle, with Texas license plate # MVB3930, that
appears to be hauling infectious waste from 701 San Mateo Blvd., N.E., in Albuquerque, New
Mexico. As you can see from the photographs, the vehicle is unmarked with respect to the name
of the company.

This would appear to be a violation of NMAC 20.9.5.14 (A)(7) and (8) which, as you
know, requires commercial haulers of infectious waste to:

(7) conspicuously label all solid waste collection vehicles with the company,
municipality, or county department name;

(8) conspicuously label all solid waste collection vehicles with the environment
department registration number.

The truck appears regularly at 701 San Mateo Blvd., N.E., in Albuquerque, New Mexico
on Fridays at about 1:00pm.

I would appreciate the Environment Department looking into this matter and would also
like to receive information about who is operating this disposal company. Please let me know if I
can provide any additional information or be of further assistance. Thank you.

Sincerely.

]CLL(L [
Tara Shaver
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Photos of Hauler of Infectious Waste in unmarked vehicle, Albuquerque, NM

3 photos ABOVE taken November 6, 2020

3 photos ABOVE taken February 5, 2021

1 photo on LEFT taken February 26, 2021
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